
            

 

Environment and Community Safety Scrutiny Panel 

 
MONDAY, 29TH JUNE, 2015 at 6.30 pm HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD 
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE. 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Berryman, Bevan, B Blake, Elliott, Hare, Jogee (Chair) and 

Peacock 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS    
 
 Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or 

subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending the 
meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of the public 
recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the public seating areas, 
members of the public attending the meeting should be aware that we cannot 
guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by others attending the meeting. 
Members of the public participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking 
questions, making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, 
recorded or reported on.  By entering the meeting room and using the public seating 
area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and 
sound recordings. 
 
The chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or reporting 
would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any individual or may 
lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
3. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business (late items 

will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be dealt 
with as noted below).    
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 



 

2 

 A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter 
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes 
apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw 
from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not 
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending 
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the 
disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are 
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct 
 

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS    
 
 To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, Paragraph 

29 of the Council’s Constitution.  
 

6. MINUTES  (PAGES 1 - 8)  
 
 To approve the minutes of the meeting of 10 March 2015. 

 
7. TERMS OF REFERENCE - ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY SAFETY 

SCRUTINY PANEL  (PAGES 9 - 18)  
 
 To note the terms of reference for the Panel. 

 
8. CORPORATE PLAN PRIORITY 3 - DELIVERY PLAN    
 
 To receive a presentation on actions to address Priority 3 within the Council’s 

Corporate Plan;  “A clean, well maintained and safe borough where people are proud 
to live and work”.   
 

9. WORK PROGRAMME UPDATE  (PAGES 19 - 64)  
 
 To agree the items for prioritisation within the work plan for the Panel for 

recommendation to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 

10. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 To consider any items admitted at item 3 above. 

 
11. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS    
 



 

3 

 • 17 September 2015; and 
 

• 1 March  2016.  
 

 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and 
Monitoring Officer 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Rob Mack 
Principal Scrutiny Support Officer  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 2921 
E-mail: rob.mack@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Friday 19 June 2015 

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY SAFETY SCRUTINY PANEL 

TUESDAY, 10 MARCH 2015 

Councillors B Blake (Chair), Gallagher, Gunes, Hare, Jogee and Wright 
 

 
Co-Optees Mr I. Sygrave (Haringey Association of Neighbourhood Watches) 

 
 

CSP1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Newton.   
 

CSP2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
None.  
 

CSP3. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS  

 
None.  
 

CSP4. MINUTES  

 
AGREED: 

 

That the minutes of the meeting of 27 January 2105 be approved.    
 

CSP5. CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS; CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITIES  

 
Councillor Vanier, the Cabinet Member for Communities, reported on the key areas 
and developments within her portfolio as follows: 
 

· Haringey was one of three boroughs that had been selected by the MOPAC to 
take part in a specific programme aimed at addressing the issue of gang violence.  
This was referred to as Operation Shield; 

 

· The borough’s Safer Neigbourhood Board was working well and had wide 
representation from across the borough; 

 

· In response to anti semitic chanting on tube trains by West Ham supporters before 
a recent football match at Tottenham Hotspur, she had written to the British 
Transport Police asking what action they were planning to take; 

 

· There had been effective partnership work with the Police to address anti social 
behaviour and drug dealing on the Love Lane estate in Tottenham.  The ASBAT 
team had put up cameras and obtained evidence that had enabled action to be 
taken against several people.  There had also been issues with prostitution.  There 
had been no reports so far of people who action had been taken against returning 
to the area; 

 

· A response was being prepared by the Community Safety Partnership to the 
issues raised by the recent report into child sexual exploitation in Rotherham;  

 

· Statistics for levels of non domestic violence with injury within the borough were 
still high compared with similar local authority areas.  Operation Equinox had been 

Agenda Item 6Page 1



MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY SAFETY SCRUTINY PANEL 

TUESDAY, 10 MARCH 2015 
 

launched to address the issue.  In particular, this had included an SOS bus that 
was aimed to assist victims. 

 
The Panel were of the view that the partnership approach that had proven successful 
on the Love Lane Estate needed to be replicated elsewhere.  It was noted that the 
joint action on the estate had taken three years to achieve its objectives.  Individual 
organisations now had fewer resources and therefore needed to pool them in order to 
address issues effectively.  A similar process was being developed in Northumberland 
Park and the Department for Communities and Local Government had recently 
provided grant funding for capacity building work in the area.  The model developed 
as part of this was intended to be transferable to other areas.   
 
The Borough Commander commented that partners wished to have a model that fitted 
everywhere.  The intention was to promote support and engagement with 
communities, as well as enforcement.  It was important that any model was not over 
reliant on Police intelligence and was informed by wider local information.  Prioritising 
particular areas facilitated the identification of resources to address issues.  Although 
the model was intended to be transferable, it might be necessary for it to be adapted 
to fit local circumstances.  
The Panel noted there had previously been issues with drug dealing in the Ladder 
area of Harringay.  Action had been taken to address this, including the use of 
Acceptable Behaviour Contracts (ABCs).  However, the problem had re-surfaced in 
recent months and there was some frustration amongst local residents that it had not 
been possible to deal successfully with it.  The perpetrators often disappeared before 
the Safer Neighbourhood Team attended the scene.  Residents had asked for CCTV 
to be installed or for plain clothes officers to attend but had been told that there were 
not the resources available to do this.   
 
The Panel noted that effective work with the local community had taken place in 
Hornsey.  A dialogue had been developed between local businesses and partners in 
the area.  Crime prevention work had been undertaken and a radio link established.  
There was now also a traders association in the area. Panel Members commented 
that action had been effective once it had been initiated.  However, a more proactive 
approach by partners would be beneficial.   
 
In response to a question regarding recent criticism of the Prevent scheme to address 
violent extremism, the Cabinet Member reported that positive work had been 
undertaken with the Muslim community in Haringey.  This had included training for 
teachers.  There had also been joint meetings of local mosques.  Work had also been 
undertaken to encourage third party reporting.  Although progress had been slow with 
this, it would nevertheless be pursued.  The Panel noted that referrals were now being 
received from schools.  Where there were concerns, multi agency case conferences 
were arranged.   
 
The Panel were of the view that the new Counter Terrorism Act could have 
implications for civil liberties and community relations and felt that a briefing might be 
of benefit.   
 
AGREED: 

 

That a briefing be provided to a future meeting of the Panel on the implications of the 
Counter Terrorism Act 2015. 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY SAFETY SCRUTINY PANEL 

TUESDAY, 10 MARCH 2015 
 

 
   
 
 

CSP6. GANGS AND OPERATION SHIELD  

 
Gareth Llywelyn-Roberts, the Offender Management Strategic Lead, reported that the 
Offender Management Unit was a single, co-located body.  It included the Integrated 
Gangs Unit which had a dual enforcement and engagement role.  It provided a single 
link to all support agencies and could mentor, support and intervene with individuals 
who wished to exit gangs.  Gang Exit Workers worked with a cohort of up to 70 gang 
affected individuals and a range of different partners. Re-offending by those on the 
programme had been reduced by 58%, including a reduction in the seriousness of 
offences committed. The retention rate was 89% and over 60% were in either 
education or employment.   
 
Operation Shield was an initiative that was aimed at reducing gang violence that 
involved a range of partners, led by the Police.  It targeted those individuals whose 
behaviour had the greatest negative impact on local communities.  It was underpinned 
by three key strands: 
 

· Consequences for Violence - identifying and focusing enforcement on those 
groups involved in the continuation of violent offences; 
 

· Community Voice -  mobilising local communities and key members to reinforce 
key moral messages that violence will not be tolerated; 

 

· Help for those who ask - allowing individuals the opportunity to exit from the 
criminal lifestyle. 

 
A significant amount of drugs were distributed through gangs.  It was considered 
disrespectful to enter another gang’s area.  Violence was also often caused by 
individuals seeking to escalate disputes in order to progress their position or by drug 
users.  The vast majority of gang members were vulnerable and characterised by 
issues such as school exclusion and ADHD.  Work was being undertaken through 
schools and there was now a clear referral route.   
 
In answer to a question, Mr Llywelyn-Roberts stated that the Gang Intervention Model 
would not target people for enforcement on a ‘by association’ basis.  This was an 
issue which had been promoted by groups opposed to the Shield initiative. In all 
circumstances, enforcement action could only be taken against those who committed 
the offence. The Shield model was clear that where a trigger offence was committed 
this would in turn trigger the enforcement action against the whole group identified as 
being part of the ‘gang’ but this would only be for offences they had committed.    
 
In answer to a question, Mr Llywelyn-Roberts reported that 86% of offenders identified 
as gang members were young black men. There were also specific gangs that tended 
to have members from specific ethnic backgrounds i.e. Turkish, Albanian and Somali 
young people.  The ethnic disporportionality was well known and long standing.  Work 
was being undertaken with communities to assist in reducing the level of vulnerability 
of young people within them to becoming involved in gangs.  In respect of Operation 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY SAFETY SCRUTINY PANEL 

TUESDAY, 10 MARCH 2015 
 

Shield, it was noted that it was time limited.  What would come after it was important 
and consideration was being given to further preventative work.   
 
The Borough Commander reported that the Police in Haringey had a team of 20 
officers working on gang related issues and also had access to the Trident team.  
Whilst enforcement and deterrent could be effective in the short term, the issue that 
needed to be addressed was why young black men were committing acts of such 
extreme violence against each other.  Until this was addressed successfully, long term 
progress would not be made. 
 
The Panel noted that the drivers were not just economic.  Some young people were 
coerced into becoming involved.  It was noted that only a relatively small proportion of 
gang members were under 15.  However, they could be groomed into becoming 
active gang members from that age and earlier.   
 
The Panel were of the view that the performance statistics were impressive but felt 
that further detail on the volume of offences involved would provide clearer context.  It 
was noted that it was not always clear whether offending groups were gangs or 
organised criminal networks and, in addition, many were active in a number of 
different boroughs. 
 
 

CSP7. OPERATION EQUINOX  

 
Victor Olisa, the Police Borough Commander for Haringey, reported that across 
London there had been an increase of 9,000 per year in the number if violent crimes, 
including 2,500 instances of violence with injury.  In Haringey, there had been an 
increase of 19%, which equated to 36 more offences per month.  Instances of non 
domestic violence with injury had increased by 10 per month or 23%.  However, this 
did not mean that there had been a large increase in violence as this had been due to 
a change in how crimes were recorded.  The new system of recording was more 
ethical and consistent.   
 
Operation Equinox had focussed on the three wards within the borough that were in 
the top 30 in London for violent crime.  These had also experienced increases in 
recorded violent crime. The intention of the scheme was to detect and prevent violent 
crime and reassure local communities.  Just under half of violent crime took place in 
public places with slightly more taking place within premises.  2% of offences took 
place in licensed premises.  Current detection levels were slightly down to 28% but 
this was not considered significant, bearing in mind the changes in recording methods.  
The target was to reduce violent crime by 6% in the next three years.  The borough 
was no more violent than the average for London. 
 
In answer to a question regarding the recording of violent crime, Mr Olisa reported 
that, for example, slapping had previously been recorded as common assault.  
However, if it caused bruising it was now recorded as Actual Bodily Harm.  The re-
categorisation of offences had inflated the statistics.   
 
The Panel commented that initiatives such as the SOS bus and the Summer Night 
Lights scheme had shown that visible policing and community engagement worked.  
However, there was concern that the current cuts to Police budgets meant that there 
was now less visible policing. 

Page 4



MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY SAFETY SCRUTINY PANEL 

TUESDAY, 10 MARCH 2015 
 

 
Mr Olisa reported that the Local Policing Model had involved increasing the number of 
uniformed officers on front line duties.  As part of this, shift patterns were changed so 
that more officers were available during periods of peak demand.  The changes had 
also meant that Neighbourhood officers were now responsible for investigating some 
crimes and that had led to them being off the streets for periods of time.  In addition, 
there had a range of other responsibilities which could take them away from patrolling 
and community engagement.  The Local Policing Model was being reviewed to see if 
it was possible to increase the levels of patrolling.  Outside of London, Police numbers 
had been cut.  The Mayors Office for Policing and Crime (MOPAC) had made clear 
that they did not wish to do this in London but it was possible that they might have to 
reconsider this in the future.   
 
Members of the Panel expressed concern that reduced Council services and less 
engagement by the Police could lead to worsening relations with the local community.  
Mr Olisa stated that the changes did not necessarily mean less engagement.  
Neighbourhood officers still patrolled on foot.  In addition, there were 20 Police officers 
linked to secondary schools and another 5 linked to primary schools.  In addition, 
there was a programme of engagement work, including youth clubs and work with 
local churches.   
 
In answer to the a question, Mr Olisa stated that there were times when 
Neighbourhood officers were away from their beat due to, for example, the need to 
process offences. However, the number of officers on neighbourhood duties had 
remained the same.   
 
The Panel thanked Mr Olisa for his contribution.   
 

CSP8. SUPPORT TO VICTIMS OF CRIME  

 
Tessa Newton, from Victim Support, provided the Panel with an overview of the 
support arrangements for victims of crime. 
 
The Panel noted that the grant funding from the Ministry of Justice for Victim Support 
had been divided and would be allocated to local Police Crime Commissioners from 
April 2015 to commission local services to victims. In London, this role was 
undertaken by the MOPAC, who had been an early adopter of the new budgetary 
arrangements.  A grant had been awarded to Victim Support to run a revised victim 
service for London from October 2014 for 12 months.  As part of this, there were now 
new processes for Enhanced Priority and Standard Referrals.  There was a particular 
focus on vulnerable and repeat victims.  In addition, there were now new services for 
children and young people and international visitors.  
 
Referrals were now received for all victims of crime, including crime types not 
previously funded for support, such as business crime and motor vehicle theft.  
Referrals were either categorised as enhanced priority or standard.  The service that 
was offered as part of the enhanced service was much more intensive.  Vulnerable 
victims were automatically offered enhanced support.  In addition, the service was 
looking at the factors that could make people vulnerable.   
 
There were a number of specific projects that were being undertaken in Haringey.  
These included projects focussed on support for young victims and people not 

Page 5



MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY SAFETY SCRUTINY PANEL 

TUESDAY, 10 MARCH 2015 
 

engaging with the Police.  Referrals generally came from the Police.  Young people 
heard about the service from the Police.  However, Victim Support was not as well 
known as some other charities.  Other boroughs did not currently have the same 
approach as Haringey, which aimed to be proactive in engaging with young people. 
 
The support provided could include emotional support as well as advocacy.  
Information could also be provided about the criminal justice system as well as 
compensation.  In particular, victims were prepared for court by working with them so 
that they knew what to expect.  They were also taken through what rights and options 
that they had.   
 
The Panel noted that the Metropolitan Police had the lowest victim satisfaction rate of 
any Police service in the country.  Ms Newton commented that the situation in 
Haringey was no different to anywhere else in London.  The service could act as a go 
between with victims and the Police and, if necessary, advise them on making a 
complaint.   The Panel noted that current victim satisfaction rates were had increased 
in the previous year to 84%.   

 
Ms Newton reported that the Mayors Office were now funding a pan London domestic 
violence service which would provide additional resources to fund Independent 
Domestic Violence Advocates in the borough in order to provide greater support and 
more consistent support for victims.  In addition, Victim Support in Haringey was 
working with colleagues in Hackney on a specific project focusing on Anti Social 
Behaviour.   70% of referrals in respect of anti social behaviour came from 
organisations other then the Police.  Victim Support was now also funded to provide 
support for victims of business crime, which had not previously been the case.  As part 
of this, there would be a new worker who would be working with businesses in the 
Wood Green area.   
 
The Panel thanks Ms Newton for her presentation. 
 
 

CSP9. WORK PLAN  

 
Panel Members reported back on a recent visit to Organic Lea, that was arranged in 
response to concerns raised within the budget scrutiny process about the future of the 
Wolves Lane nursery.   
 
The Panel noted that the Organic Lea site was 12 acres in size.  It was run as a 
workers co-operative on a not-for-profit basis.  They currently supplied 300 boxes per 
week.  In addition, they also supplied 15 cafes.  The organisation paid a peppercorn 
rent and had a 30 year lease on its site.  It had obtained a lottery grant of £300,000 to 
fund its operations and provided, amongst other things, horticulture training to local 
people.  150 people volunteered at the site regularly.  The organisation had expressed 
an interest in working on future plans for Wolves Lane and a meeting was being set 
up to take this further.  
 
Panel Members commented that they had been impressed by the commitment of the 
organisation.  The model that they were operating was well researched and effective 
and they had stated their commitment to work with satellite organisations.  The 
development of a similar operation would be well fitted to Wolves Lane and the Panel 
was keen that action be taken to take this option forward. 

Page 6



MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND COMMUNITY SAFETY SCRUTINY PANEL 

TUESDAY, 10 MARCH 2015 
 

 
 
 

CSP10. VOTE OF THANKS  

 
It being the last meeting of the Panel for the current Municipal Year, the Chair was 
thanked by the Panel for her work as Chair.  The Chair thanked Members and officers 
for their kind assistance and co-operation. 
 
 

Cllr Barbara Blake 

 

Chair 

 

 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 
 

Report for: 
Environment and 
Community Safety Scrutiny 
Panel – 29 June 2015  

Item 
Number:          

 

Title: 
Terms of Reference – Environment and Community Safety Scrutiny 
Panel  

 

Report 
Authorised by: 

 
Bernie Ryan, Assistant Director of Corporate Governance 

 

Lead Officer: 

 
Clifford Hart, Democratic Services Manager, 0208 489 2920 
clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk  
  

 

Ward(s) affected: All 
 

Report for Key/Non Key Decisions: 
N/A 

 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 
1.1.  There are 5 scrutiny bodies in Haringey – an overarching Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee (OSC) with four standing sub-committees (panels), these being: 

• Adults & Health; 

• Children & Young People; 

• Environment & Community Safety 

• Housing & Regeneration. 
 

1.2. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee agreed the terms of reference of each scrutiny 
body at its meeting on 8 June 2015.  This report sets out the terms of reference for 
Environment and Community Safety Scrutiny Panel. 

 
2. Recommendations 
2.1. That the terms of reference for the Environment and Community Safety Scrutiny Panel 

be noted.   
 

3. Other options considered 
N/A 
 

4. Scrutiny panels general 
4.1. Within the Overview & Scrutiny structure, there is one overarching Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee and four scrutiny panels.   The Scrutiny Panels have responsibility for 
scrutinising their own discrete areas of work, which are: 

� Adults & Health; 
� Children & Young People; 

Agenda Item 7Page 9



2 

 

� Environment & Community Safety 
� Housing & Regeneration. 

 
4.2. Scrutiny panels are non-decision making bodies. The work programme and any 

subsequent reports and recommendations that each panel produces must therefore be 
approved by the Overview & Scrutiny Committee.   Such reports can then be referred to 
Cabinet or Council under agreed protocols.  Terms of reference are generic for all 
scrutiny panels. 
 

4.3. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has determined the terms of reference of each 
Scrutiny Panel. If there is any overlap between the business of the Panels, it is the 
responsibility of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to resolve this issue. Areas which 
are not covered by the 4 Scrutiny Panels shall be the responsibility of the main Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee.  
 

5. Terms of Reference for Scrutiny Panels 
Policy Development and Review  

5.1 Any Scrutiny Panels established by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee may, in 
accordance with Part Two, Article 6.03 (b) of the constitution: 

i. Assist the Council and the Cabinet in the development of its budget and policy 
framework by in-depth analysis of policy issues; 

ii. Conduct research, community and other consultation in the analysis of policy issues 
and possible options; 

iii. Consider and implement mechanisms to encourage and enhance community 
participation in the development of policy options; 

iv. Question members of the Cabinet and chief officers about their views on issues and 
proposals affecting the area; and 

v. Liaise with other external organisations operating in the area, whether national, 
regional or local, to ensure that the interests of local people are enhanced by 
collaborative working. 

 
Scrutiny processes 

5.2 Any Scrutiny Panels established by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee may, in 
accordance with Part Two, Article 6.03 (c) of the constitution: 

i. Review and scrutinise the decisions made by and performance of the Cabinet and 
council officers both in relation to individual decisions and over time; 

ii. Review and scrutinise the performance of the Council in relation to its policy 
objectives, performance targets and/or particular service areas; 

iii. Question members of the Cabinet and chief officers about their decisions and 
performance, whether generally in comparison with service plans and targets over a 
period of time, or in relation to particular decisions, initiatives or projects; 

iv. Make recommendations to the Cabinet or relevant nonexecutive Committee arising 
from the outcome of the scrutiny process; 

v. Review and scrutinise the performance of other public bodies in the area and invite 
reports from them by requesting them to address the overview and scrutiny committee 
and local people about their activities and performance; and 

vi. Question and gather evidence from any person (with their consent). 
 

  

Page 10



3 

 

 
Approval of findings and recommendations 

5.3 Scrutiny Panels must refer their findings/recommendations to the main Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee for approval prior to referral to Cabinet or the Council as 
appropriate.  

 
Policy Areas covered by scrutiny bodies 

5.4 The policy areas covered by the Environment and Community Safety Scrutiny Panel are 
as follows: 

• Streets and Highways  

• Parking and traffic management 

• Recycling, waste and street cleaning  

• Licensing (except HMOs)  

• Environmental health and enforcement  

• Parks and open spaces  

• Leisure and Leisure Centres  

• Community Safety  

• Engagement with the Police 

• Tackling antisocial behaviour   
 

5.5 Full details of the policy areas covered by Overview & Scrutiny Committee and scrutiny 
panels are as set out in Appendix A.  

 
6.  Membership of scrutiny panels 
6.1 As laid out in the Overview and Scrutiny Protocol, individual panels will be chaired by a 

Member of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee. The total membership of the panel will 
consist of between 3 and 7 non executive members and be politically proportional as far 
as possible (including the Chair), and that apart from the Chair, the other Panel members 
to be non-executive members who do not sit on the OSC. 
 

6.2 Each Scrutiny Panel is entitled to appoint up to three non-voting co-optees while the 
Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel membership, shall include the statutory 
education representatives of OSC. 

 
6.3 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee, in developing a work programme for 2015/16, 

has agreed it is important to broaden the opportunity for community engagement in the 
scrutiny process. With this in mind, members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
will be reviewing the use of co-option onto scrutiny panels. As a result, it is not intended 
to make any discretionary appointments until after this review has taken place. 

 
6.3 The membership of the Environment and Community Safety Scrutiny Panel has been 

agreed as: 

• Cllr Adam Jogee (Chair) 

• Cllr John Bevan   

• Cllr Patrick Berryman  

• Cllr Barbara Blake  
 

• Cllr Bob Hare   

• Cllr Martin Newton   

• Cllr Shelia Peacock   
 

  
7. Cycle of meetings 
 
7.1 The meeting dates for the Environment and Community Safety Scrutiny Panel, agreed by 

Full Council, are set out below: 

Page 11



4 

 

• 29 June 2015  

• 17 September 2015  

• 1 March 2016  

• Plus one to schedule  

 

 
8. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications 
 
8.1 There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations set out in this 

report.  Should any of the work undertaken by panels generate recommendations with 
financial implications, these will be highlighted at that time. 

 
9. Comments of the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance and legal implications 
 
9.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on this report.  Under the Local 

Government Act 2000 an Overview & Scrutiny Committee has the power to appoint one 
or more sub-committees to discharge any of its functions.  In accordance with the Terms 
of Reference, the Scrutiny Panel may only report their 
conclusions/findings/recommendations to the Cabinet or Council with the approval of the 
main Overview and Scrutiny Committee.  

 
10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments 
 
10.1Overview and scrutiny has a strong community engagement role and aims to regularly 

involve local stakeholders, including residents in its work. It seeks to do this through:  
 

- Helping to articulate the view of members of the local community and their 
representatives on issues of local concern. 
 

- Bringing local concerns to the attention of decision makers and incorporating them into 
policies and strategies. 
 

- Identifying and engaging with hard to reach groups.  
 

- Helping to develop consensus by seeking to reconcile differing views and developing a 
shared view of the way forward.    

 
10.2The evidence generated by scrutiny reviews / committee work helps to identify the kind 

of services wanted by local people. Scrutiny promotes openness and transparency.  All 
meetings and documents are public and therefore open to local people. 

 
11. Head of Procurement Comments 
 
11.1 N/A 
 
12. Policy Implications 
 
12.1 Scrutiny has a policy development and review role across the Council and with local 

partners.  It is therefore anticipated that Scrutiny Panels will, during the course of the 
year, make recommendations which may impact on the policies and practice of the 
Council and its partners. The implications of such policy changes will be assessed by the 
panel and highlighted in any recommendations to Overview & Scrutiny Committee and 
Cabinet. 

 
13. Use of Appendices 
 

Page 12



5 

 

13.1 Appendix A – Scrutiny Panel Remits, Memberships and Meeting Dates (2015-16)  
 

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
 
 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 

Overview & Scrutiny Committee and Scrutiny Panel Remit, Membership and Meeting Dates 2015-2016 

Cabinet Link (s) Areas of Responsibility Scrutiny body 

 
Leader of the Council 

Cllr Claire Kober 

 

 
Cabinet Member for 

Economic Development, 

Social Inclusion and 

Sustainability   

Cllr Joe Goldberg 

 

 
Cabinet Member for 

Resources and Culture 

Cllr Jason Arthur 

Leader: 
Growth and inward investment 

Commissioning 

Communications 

External partnerships 

Council performance 

Corporate policy and strategy 

 

Economic Development, Social Inclusion and 

Sustainability   
Tackling unemployment and worklessness 

Financial inclusion 

Social inclusion 

Post 16 education 

Increased job opportunities 

Adult Learning and skills 

Carbon Reduction and Haringey 40:20 

 
Resources and Culture: 
Customer services and Customer Transformation 

Programmes* 

Corporate Infrastructure programme 

Information Technology 

Procurement and commercial partnerships 

Council budget 

Council tax, benefits and taxation 

Human resources and staff wellbeing 

Governance services (inc Member Enquiries) 

Arts and Culture / Libraries 

 

 

Overview & Scrutiny 

Committee 

 
Chair: Cllr Charles Wright 

 

 

Membership: 

Cllr Pippa Connor (Vice Chair) 

Cllr Councillor Eugene 

Akwasi-Ayisi 

Cllr Kirsten Hearn 

Cllr Adam Jogee 

 

 

 

Scheduled meetings: 

8th June 2015 

27
th

 July 2015 

19
th

 October  

30th November 2015 

17
th

 December 2015 

25
th

 January 2016 

8
th

 March 2016 

 

 

Officer Support: 

Martin Bradford  

0208 489 6950 

Martin.Bradford@Haringey.gov.uk 

 

Christian Scade, 0208 489 2933 

Christian.scade@haringey.gov.uk 

 

Committee Clerk 

Natalie Layton 

0208 4899 2919 

natalie.layton@haringey.gov.uk 

 
 

 

 

P
age 15



 

 

 

 
Deputy Leader & Cabinet 

Member for Communities 

Cllr Bernice Vanier 

 

 

Communities: 
Equalities 

Community engagement 

 

 

 

Other: 
St Ann’s Hospital redevelopment 

 

 
Cabinet Member for Health 

and Wellbeing  

Cllr Peter Morton 

 

 

Health and Wellbeing: 
Adult social care 

Public health 

Safeguarding adults 

Health and social care integration and commissioning 

Disabilities 

Voluntary sector engagement 

Working with CCG and NHS 

Children to adult social care transition 

Adults and Health 

Scrutiny Panel  

 
Chair: Cllr Pippa Connor 

Membership: 

Cllr Gina Adamou 

Cllr  David Beacham 

Cllr Clare Bull Cllr Raj Sahota 

Cllr Felicia Opoku 

Cllr Denise Marshall 

 

Scheduled meetings: 

29
th

 June 2015  

17
th

 September 2015 

1
st

 March 2016 

(+1 to schedule) 

 

 

Officer support: 

Christian Scade, 0208 489 2933 

Christian.scade@haringey.gov.uk 

 

  

P
age 16



 

 
Cabinet Member for Housing 

and Regeneration  

Cllr Alan Strickland 

 

 

 
Cabinet Member for Planning 

Cllr Ali Demirci 

Housing & Regeneration: 
Tottenham regeneration programme 

Borough-wide regeneration 

Corporate property and investment 

Housing investment programme 

Housing policy 

Homelessness 

Homes for Haringey and social landlords 

 

Planning: 
Planning policy 

Planning applications and development management 

Building Control 

Planning Enforcement 

Houses of Multiple Occupation 

Housing & 

Regeneration Panel 
 

 
Chair: Cllr Councillor 

Eugene Akwasi-Ayisi 

 

Membership:  

Cllr Emine Ibrahim   

Cllr Martin Newton  

Cllr Gail  Engert 

Cllr Tim Gallagher  

Cllr Eddie Griffith 

Cllr Makbule Gunes 

 

Scheduled meetings: 

9
th

 July 2015 

8
th

 October 2015 

3
rd

 March 2015  

(+1 to schedule) 

 

Officer Support: 

Martin Bradford 

0208 489 6950 

martin.bradford@haringey.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Cabinet Member for 

Environment 

Cllr Stuart McNamara 

 

 

Environment: 
Streets and Highways 

Parking and traffic management 

Recycling, waste and street cleaning 

Licensing (except HMOs) 

Environmental health and enforcement 

Parks and open spaces 

Leisure and Leisure Centres 

 
Communities: 
Community Safety 

Engagement with the Police 

Tackling antisocial behaviour 

 
  

Environment & 

Community Safety 

Scrutiny Panel 

 
Chair: Cllr Adam Jogee 

 

Membership:  

Cllr John Bevan 

Cllr Patrick Berryman 

Cllr Barbara Blake  

 

Scheduled meetings: 

29
th

 June 2015 

17
th

 September 2015 

1
st

 March 2016 

(+1 to schedule) 

 

Officer Support: 

Rob Mack  

0208 489 2921 

Rob.Mack@Haringey.gov.uk 

 

 

P
age 17



Deputy Leader & Cabinet 

Member for Communities 

Cllr Bernice Vanier 

 
 

 
 

Cllr Bob Hare 

Cllr Sarah Elliot  

Cllr Sheila Peacock 

 

 
Cabinet Member for Children 

and Families 

Cllr Ann Waters 

 

Children & Families: 
Outstanding for all - schools and learning 

Safeguarding children 

Early years and child care 

Adoption and fostering 

Looked-after children 

Children with disabilities or additional needs 

Haringey 54,000 programme* 

Youth and Youth Offending Services 

 

Children & Young 

People Scrutiny Panel 

 
Chair: Cllr Kirsten Hearn 

 

Membership: 

Cllr Clive Carter 

Cllr Liz Morris 

Cllr Charles Wright 

Cllr Mark Blake  

Cllr Reg Rice 

Cllr Toni Mallett 

 

 

Scheduled meetings: 

9
th

 July 2015 

8
th

 October 2015 

3
rd

 March 2015  

(+1 to schedule) 

 

Officer Support: 

Rob Mack 

0208 489 2921 

Rob.Mack@Haringey.gov.uk 

 

 

P
age 18



 

Page 1 of 10 

 

 

Report for: 
Environment and 
Community Safety Scrutiny 
Panel – 29 June 2015 

Item 
Number: 

 

 

Title: Work Programme Development 

 

Report 
Authorised by: 

 
Bernie Ryan, Assistant Director of Corporate Governance  

 

Lead Officer: 
Clifford Hart, Democratic Services Manager, 020 8489 2920,  
clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk   

 

Ward(s) affected:  
 
All  

Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:  
 
N/A 

 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 
 
1.1  Developing an effective work programme is the bedrock of an effective scrutiny 

function. Done well, it can help lay the foundations for targeted, inclusive and timely 
work on issues of local importance where scrutiny can add value. Done badly, 
scrutiny can end up wasting time and resources on issues where the impact of any 
work done is likely to be minimal.   

 
1.2 Throughout May and June a number of consultative processes have been 

employed to support the development of the scrutiny work programme with the final 
programme being agreed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 27 July 
2015.  

 
1.3 The aim of this report is to assist the Environment and Community Safety Scrutiny 

Panel in prioritising topics for inclusion in their work programme.   
 
1.4 Scrutiny panels are non-decision making bodies. The work programme and any 

subsequent reports and recommendations that each panel produces must therefore 
be approved by the Overview & Scrutiny Committee.  
 

2. Cabinet Member introduction 
 
N/A  
 

3. Recommendations 

Agenda Item 9Page 19



 

Page 2 of 10 

 

 
(a) That the Panel agree that the items outlined in section 8 of the report be 

prioritised for inclusion in the 2015/16 work programme.   
 

(b) That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee be recommended to endorse (a) 
above at its meeting on 27 July 2015.  

 
(c) That, in respect of the items agreed for inclusion in the 2015/16 scrutiny work 

programme, the Chair of the Panel meets with appropriate Cabinet members 
and senior officers to clarify further the work programme.     

 
4. Alternative options considered 

 
4.1 N/A  

 
5. Background information 

 
“Scrutiny is based on the principle that someone who makes a decision...should 

not be the only one to review or challenge it.”  
 

“Overview is founded on the belief that an open, inclusive, member led approach 
to policy review...results in better policies in the long run” 

 
(Jessica Crowe, former Executive Director, Centre for Public Scrutiny)  

 
 Principles  
 
5.1 Expending resources on investigating an issue via scrutiny requires clear 

justification yet there are often difficulties in prioritising work. Some of the problems 
in developing and maintaining an effective work programme include: 

  
- Agenda creep and losing sight of the key issues;  

 
- Diving into detail;  
 
- Focusing on minor points;  
 
- Going over old ground;  
 
- Lack of progress on identified issues;  
 
- Overlapping with the role of other committees;  
 
- Hobbyhorses;  
 
- Running out of time;  
 

Page 20



 

Page 3 of 10 

 

- Political loyalty versus the independence of scrutiny.   
 
5.2 To help overcome these barriers, the careful selection and prioritisation of work is 

essential if scrutiny is to be successful, gain buy in from senior officers and Cabinet, 
retain credibility and achieve added value.  

 
5.3 The Centre for Public Scrutiny has identified a number of features in planning an 

effective scrutiny work programme1, which include:  
 

-  It should be a member led process (e.g. involvement of all non executive 
members, and members leading on the short-listing and prioritisation of topics – 
with support from officers) 

 
- It should reflect local needs, priorities and policies (e.g. issues of community 

concern as well as those priorities identified in the Corporate Plan and proposals 
within the Medium Term Financial Strategy) 

 
- It should prioritise topics for scrutiny involvement that have most impact 

/benefit 
 

- It should involve local stakeholders; e.g. local residents, community groups, 
Residents Associations, partners, businesses, and service users. 

  
- It should be flexible to enable scrutiny to respond to new or urgent issues as 

they emerge.  
 

- Having a meaningful discussion about the work programme probably works 
better than a complex set of feasibility criteria, which may be over-bureaucratic 
and resource intensive.  

   
6. Components of a scrutiny work programme 

 
6.1 Overview and Scrutiny has a number of distinct functions which provide a 

framework for the activities of local scrutiny bodies. An effective scrutiny work 
programme should aim to reflect a balance of these activities; 

 
 

• Holding the Executive to Account – questioning the Leader and Cabinet 
Members on issues within their portfolio and through pre- and post-cabinet 
decision scrutiny. For example, the operation of ‘Call-in’ procedures and 
ensuring meaningful input into the development of business cases relating to 
decisions made by Council in February.  

 
• Policy Review and Development – assisting Cabinet by undertaking strategic 

reviews to assess the effectiveness of existing policies or to inform the 
development of new strategies;         

 

                                                 
1 A Cunning Plan: Devising a Scrutiny Work Programme, Centre for Public Scrutiny, 2011 

Page 21



 

Page 4 of 10 

 

• Performance Monitoring – identifying services that are not performing, 
investigating and making recommendations for improvement; 

 

• External Scrutiny – scrutinising and holding to account those partners and 
other local agencies which provide key services to the public;  

 
• Public and community engagement – engaging and involving local 

communities in scrutiny activities and scrutinising those issues which are of 
concern to the local community. 

 
6.2 In the context of these functions, and in accordance with the scrutiny protocol, a 

range of reports can be requested by scrutiny. Depending on the selected topic and 
the planned outcome, this could include: 

 
(i)  Performance Reports; 
 
(ii)  One off reports on matters of national or local interest or concern (e.g. Casey 

Report); 
 

(iii)  Issues arising out of internal and external assessment (e.g. Ofsted, Care 
Quality Commission); 
 

(iv)  Reports on strategies and policies under development, or other issues on which 
the Cabinet or officers would like scrutiny views or support; 
 

(v)  Progress reports on implementing previous scrutiny recommendations accepted 
by the Cabinet or appropriate Executive body. 

 
6.3 In addition in-depth scrutiny reviews are an important aspect of Overview and 

Scrutiny work and provide opportunities to thoroughly investigate topics and to 
make improvements.  Through the gathering and consideration of evidence from a 
wider range of sources, they enable more robust and effective challenge as well as 
an increased likelihood of delivering positive outcomes.  In depth reviews should 
also help engage the public, and provide greater transparency and accountability.   
It is nevertheless important that there is a balance between depth and breadth of 
work undertaken so that resources can be used to their greatest effect. 

 
7. Prioritising and selecting issues for scrutiny involvement 
 
7.1 There are a number of practical criteria which are used to assist in the prioritisation 

and selection of scrutiny topics. Selected topics should: 
 

• Compliment the priorities and work of the Council and its partners 
; 

• Not duplicate work being undertaken elsewhere by the Council and its partners; 
 

• Reflect the concerns of the wider community; 
 

• Be practical and demonstrate a positive and beneficial impact. 
 

Page 22



 

Page 5 of 10 

 

7.1 Throughout May and June consultation and engagement with local stakeholders 
took place to support the development of the Overview and Scrutiny work 
programme. This included:  

 

• Public Survey  - local residents and community groups; 
 

• Scrutiny Cafe – non executive members, local partners and senior officers; 
 

• Informal meetings with Cabinet Member and Senor Officers; 
 

7.2 These activities have been used to guide and inform the selection of work 
programme items for each scrutiny panel.    

 
8. Work Programme Development  
 
8.1 Public engagement and involvement is a key function of scrutiny and local residents 

and community groups are encouraged to participate in all aspects of scrutiny from 
the development of the work programme to participation in project work (e.g. 
providing service assessments / service user insights).  

 
8.2 To ensure issues considered by scrutiny are both important and relevant to the local 

community, an online survey was distributed to local residents, community groups 
and other local stakeholders to assess their views. This was administered for a 
three week period from mid-May and generated approximately 60 individual 
qualitative responses.  

 
8.2 Further to the completion of the survey, the Chairs of all scrutiny bodies have met 

with relevant Cabinet members and senior officers to further discuss issues arising 
from the survey. 

 
8.3 From these activities, and work rolled over from last year, a summary of 

suggestions – attached at Appendix A – was prepared for the Scrutiny Cafe that 
took place on 15 June.   

 
8.4 The aim of the Scrutiny Cafe was to bring together key local stakeholders (non 

executive members, partners and senior council officers) for round table 
discussions to further inform the development of the scrutiny work programme. 
Discussions were themed around the council’s corporate priorities.  

 
8.5  From this discussion at the Scrutiny Cafe, a number of potential issues were 

identified for inclusion in the Panel’s work programme for 2015/16. These are 
summarised below.  These are linked to Corporate Priority 3, which covers the key 
areas that are covered within the Panel’s terms of reference. 

 
 
 

Environment and Community Safety Scrutiny Panel – Work Programme Areas 
for 2015/16  

Page 23



 

Page 6 of 10 

 

 
Priority 3 – “A clean, well maintained and safe borough where people are proud to live 
and work”   
 

 
Suggestion  

 
Priority 

 
Comments  

 

 
Major Project: 
 

• The group identified two areas which the felt would merit an in-depth OSC project; 
(i) Joined up enforcement and (ii) cycling. 
 

• In terms of priority, it was agreed that joined up enforcement should be at a higher 
level than the cycling project.   

 

• Following discussion subsequent to Scrutiny Cafe event, it is now proposed that 
joined up enforcement should instead be considered by the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee rather than the Panel as the issue is cross cutting in nature.  

 

 
Joined up 

enforcement  
 
 

 
High 

 
• This could look at a number of issues, including the 
following: 
� How other boroughs were approaching the issue; 
� Publicity and communication with residents; 
� How to increase the perception of risk so the 

people were less likely to offend; 
� Houses in multiple occupation (HMOs) and 

licensing;  
� Anti social behaviour; and 
� Progress with implementing recommendations of 

the previous scrutiny exercise on the issue.  
 

 
Cycling 

 

 
Medium 

 
• This could look at what could be done to increase the 

level of participation in cycling within the borough, 
which is comparatively low, and safety.  As part of this, 
work could be undertaken to see how the issue was 
approached by boroughs with higher rates of 
participation. 
 

• It was also suggested that issues affecting pedestrians 
should also be looked at as part of this work. 
 

 
“One-off” items 
 

Page 24



 

Page 7 of 10 

 

 
Suggestion  

 
Priority 

 
Comments  

 

• The group identified a number of smaller ‘one-off our update reports’ which the 
OSC should consider requesting officers to prepare and present over the course of 
the next 12 months  
 
 

 
Community 
safety 

 

 
High 

 

• It was considered that a number of issues and related 
suggestions could be looked at as part of the regular 
process of looking at the work of the Community Safety 
Partnership and consideration of crime statistics.  
These included: 
� Violent crime; 
� Prevention of violent extremism; 
� The Neighbourhood Policing Model; and 
� Community engagement. 

 

 
Reducing 
waste  

 
 

 
High 

 

• This could look at what could be done to change 
behaviour in order to reduce the amount of waste 
requiring disposal, including the balance between 
enforcement and encouragement.  The fly tipping and 
maintaining front gardens suggestions could be 
incorporated into this piece of work.  In addition, it could 
also look at what can be done to take levels of 
recycling to the next level. 
 

 
  Parks 

 
Medium 

 

• This would also incorporate the suggestion regarding 
events in parks.  It was felt that this could look at a 
number of related issues including facilities within 
parks, performance, events and asset management.  
 

 
Violence 
Against 
Women and 
Girls  
 

 
Medium 

 

• It was felt that this could build on the useful work that 
was undertaken by the Environment and Community 
Safety Panel last year and focussed on domestic 
violence and abuse and, in particular, the response of 
health services.   
 

• One particular issue that could be examined was under 
reporting and how this could be addressed.  Action 
taken by other boroughs could be looked at as part of 
this. 
 

Page 25



 

Page 8 of 10 

 

 
Suggestion  

 
Priority 

 
Comments  

 

 
“May be” 
 

• It was considered that, whilst the following items might have potential as items, it 
was unlikely that there would be space and time to address them.  

 
 

 
Waterways 
 

 
Low 

 

• Access to waterways within the borough was felt to be 
in need of improvement as well as their upkeep.  The 
lack of people accessing them and their condition was 
felt to encourage crime and anti-social behaviour. 
 

 
Development 
and green 
space 

 
Low 

 

• This could focus on maintaining a suitable balance 
between development, particularly for housing, and 
preserving green spaces for recreation and play. 
 

   
8.6 In addition, under agreed scrutiny protocols, Cabinet Members will be invited to 

attend relevant scrutiny panels twice each year to discuss issues within their 
portfolio area. The format of Cabinet Q and A is not prescribed and can be varied 
according to local agreement between the Chair and Cabinet member.  

 
9. Monitoring  

 
9.1 Once the work programme is agreed, there are both formal and informal systems in 

place to ensure effective monitoring of the work programme.  Regular agenda 
planning meetings (with the Chair and senior officers) and discussion at Committee 
itself gives an opportunity to:  

 
- Discuss the format, structure and priority of future items/meetings; 

  
- Discuss the rules and procedures for formal meetings – ensuring clarity, 

consistency, and good time keeping; 
 

- Discuss what other information is required, including the identification and of 
witnesses which may include external experts, service-users, community groups, 
amongst others; 

 
- Consider options for getting out and about including site visits to other authorities 

and front-line service visits; 
 

- Develop key lines of enquiry or a questioning strategy;  

Page 26



 

Page 9 of 10 

 

 
- Ensure the right people attend the right meetings at the right time;  

 
- Follow up on any actions agreed, ensuring outcomes from recommendations; 

 
- Consider member development needs to enable activities to be planned that take 

into consideration items included on the future work programme.  
 
9.2  To assist in work programme development and monitoring, a new work programme 

template – attached at Appendix B - has been created to ensure the details and 
desired outcomes of items on the work programme can be kept under review. 

 
9.3 In considering its future work plan, each scrutiny panel may wish to consider 

Haringey's Forward Plan. This provides 28 days notice of key decisions that the 
Cabinet is expected to take over the next three months, together with key decisions 
to be taken by individual Cabinet Members. The Forward Plan is updated and 
republished on a monthly basis and covers a period of three months. 
 

10.  Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications 
 

10.1 The Chief Finance Officer has been consulted on this report and can confirm there 
are no direct financial implications. Should any of the work undertaken by Overview 
and Scrutiny generate recommendations with financial implications these will be 
highlighted at that time.  
 

11.  Comments of the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance and Legal 
Implications 
 

11.1 The Assistant Director of Corporate Governance has been consulted on this report 
and can confirm there are no direct legal implications. 

 
11.2 Under Section 21 (6) of the Local Government Act 2000, an Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee has the power to appoint one or more sub-committees to discharge any 
of its functions.  

 
11.3 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, the work programme and any 

subsequent reports and recommendations that each panel produces must be 
approved by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.    
 

12. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments 
 

12.1 Overview and Scrutiny has a strong community engagement role and aims to 
regularly involve local stakeholders, including residents, in its work. It seeks to do 
this through:  
 
- Helping to articulate the view of members of the local community and their 

representatives on issues of local concern.  

Page 27



 

Page 10 of 10 

 

 
- Bringing local concerns to the attention of decision makers and incorporating 

them into policies and strategies.  
 
- Identifying and engaging with hard to reach groups. 
 
- Helping to develop consensus by seeking to reconcile differing views and 

developing a shared view of the way forward.  
 

12.2 The evidence generated by scrutiny reviews / committee work helps to identify the 
kind of services wanted by local people. It also promotes openness and 
transparency as meetings are held in public and documents are available to local 
people.    
 

13. Head of Procurement Comments 
 
N/A 
 

14. Policy Implication  
 
14.1 There are no direct policy implications. However, this report sets out how the work 

of Overview and Scrutiny will contribute and add value to the work of the Council 
and its partners in meeting locally agreed priorities.  
 

15. Use of Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Suggestions for Overview and Scrutiny (Scrutiny Cafe Booklet)   
 
Appendix B – Future Work Programme Template  

 
16. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 

 

Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Appendix B  

Scrutiny Work Programme Template 2015/16 

Scrutiny Panel / Overview and Scrutiny Committee  

 
Meeting Date* 

 

 
Agenda Item 

 
Details and desired outcome 

 

 
Lead Officer / Witnesses 

Date 1 

 

List all agenda items here 
 

Please provide details concerning the aims 
and objectives of each item.  

 
This should include links to the Corporate 
Plan and highlight any development 

activities required to ensure Members are 
properly supported to undertake their work.  

 
Such issues should be picked up, 

discussed, and clarified as part of the 
agenda planning process.   

 

List here the lead officer / 
Cabinet Member for each 

item and include the name(s), 
and organisation, of any 
external witnesses 

Date 2 

 

   

Date 3  

 

   

Date 4 

 

   

Date 5  

 

   

 

* This will be a working document, published with each agenda. At the end of the year we will have a complete record of what was discussed, and 

when, by each Panel / OSC. The same format will be used for each panel / OSC.   

P
age 63



P
age 64

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	7 Terms of Reference - Environment and Community Safety Scrutiny Panel
	Appendix A - TofR

	9 Work Programme Update
	Appendix A - Scrutiny Cafe Booklet
	Appendix B - Work Programme Report Template


